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From: Ashish Thukral Jaipuria Noida <ashish.thukral@jaipuria.ac.in>
Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Jolly Joseph
Cc: PMC Noida
Subject: Fwd: Certificate Course Payment Details
Attachments: Certificate Course Details.xlsx

FYI.  
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: ASHISH THUKRAL <ashish.thukral@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Date: Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 5:25 PM 
Subject: Certificate Course Payment Details 
To:  
Cc: Aditi Bhatnagar Jaipuria Noida <aditi.bhatnagar@jaipuria.ac.in>, Ritika Gugnani Jaipuria Noida 
<ritika.gugnani@jaipuria.ac.in>, <pratibha.wasan@jaipuria.ac.in>, <satbir.negi@jaipuria.ac.in> 
 

Dear Students, 

  

  

Please find attached the details of the Certificate courses. 
 

Guidelines for Certification Course(s) mandatory for all students: 

  

i)       Two paid Certification courses are mandatory for all students.   

a.    The Pearson English MePro certificate course is a mandatory part of the 
course (attached fee details).  

b.    You can select the other certificate course amongst the remaining bouquet of 
certificate courses that are offered by institute. As an alternative, you have the option 
to select any paid MOOCs certificate courses (for post graduate level), hosted on the 
SWAYAM website (developed by the Ministry of Human Resource Development 
(MHRD) and NPTEL, IIT Madras). OR 

c.     Any other paid online certificate course (for post graduate level) related to electives opted.
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ii)      The certifications have to be done during the duration of 1st December 2019 to 30th

March 2020 (previous courses will not be considered). The copy of course completion 
certificate has to be submitted in PMC via email by 03rd April, 2019. 

  

  

Best!, 

PMC 

  

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
--  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ashish Thukral 
PMC 


